KG Collective, LLC
Michael Pires

1536 Tremont Street
Boston, MA 02120
(617) 866-3466

mike @kushgroove.com
March 16, 2020

Swaathi Joseph

Cambridge Community Development
344 Broadway

Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: Special Permit PB #360
701 - 703B Mt Auburn Street

Dear Ms. Paden,

Please accept this correspondence as a request on the behalf of the applicant in the above
captioned case to continue the hearing until March 31, 2020 and an asset to extend the time to the first
hearing on this application to April 30, 2020.

If you require any additional information in order to accommodate this request, please let me know.
Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

Sincerely,

KG Collective, LLC
Michael Pires



